

## **Seth J. Steber, DPM, FACFAS, CWS, FAENS**

Carlisle Foot and Ankle

2 Jennifer Court, Suite A

Carlisle, PA 17015

[www.PodiatryAndWoundcare.com](http://www.PodiatryAndWoundcare.com)

[www.IncedoOrthopedics.com](http://www.IncedoOrthopedics.com)

Licensed to Practice Podiatry in Pennsylvania

Board Certified by the American Board of Podiatric Surgery

Board Certified by the American Academy of Wound Management

Board Qualified Rearfoot Reconstructive and Ankle Surgery

Fellow, Association of Extremity Nerve Surgeons

Fellow, American College of Foot & Ankle Surgeons

### **EDUCATION**

Pennsylvania College of Podiatric Medicine - Philadelphia, PA

Doctor of Podiatric Medicine Degree, June 1994

Edwin J. & Helen Kay Graduation Award

Binghamton University - Binghamton, NY

Bachelor of Science Degree in Biology, May 1990

### **EXPERIENCE**

Senior Podiatrist – Carlisle Foot & Ankle Specialists

Chief, Foot & Ankle Division – The Musculo-Skeletal Institute of Pennsylvania – Carlisle, PA

October 2012 – Present

Owner – Incedo Orthopedics, LLC

CEO: Medical distributor and design company. Certified Distributor for Optogait/Optojump.

October 2011 – Present

Medical Director, St. Luke's Miners Memorial Hospital Wound Care Center – Coaldale, PA

July 2004 – December 2006

Private Practice - Advanced Centers for Podiatry & Wound Care, Inc.

CEO, Podiatrist: Practitioner of podiatric medicine & surgery and lower extremity wound care

July 1996 - Present

Kessler Memorial Hospital - Hammonton, NJ

Podiatric Surgical Resident (Chief Resident 7/95-6/96): Managed in-hospital and emergency room podiatry patients; performed all aspects of podiatric surgery; participated in and supervised hospital and off site podiatry clinic; responsible for primary care and surgical management of nursing home patients; diagnosed and treated chronic wounds at the South Jersey Wound Care Center (an affiliate of Curative Health Services, Inc.); conducted perioperative evaluation and management of patients in private office setting; served as member of Credentials Committee, responsible for reviewing applications for staff appointment. July 1994 - June 1996

#### HOSPITAL AFFILIATIONS

Palmerton Hospital – Palmerton, PA  
Active Staff - Department of Surgery

Carlisle Regional Medical Center – Carlisle, PA  
Active Staff – Department of Surgery

#### PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

American Podiatric Medical Association  
Pennsylvania Podiatric Medical Association  
American College of Foot & Ankle Surgeons  
American Academy of Wound Management  
Association of Extremity Nerve Surgeons  
American Academy of Podiatric Practice Management

## GUEST LECTURER

Wound Healing - The Multidisciplinary Approach (November 1997)

Sponsor - Wound Care Center of Southern New Jersey - Hammonton, NJ

Lecture - Venous Stasis Leg Ulcerations

Nationale Federation Des Podologues Annual Conference (October 1998)

Sponsor - National Federation of Podiatry - Paris, France

Lecture - Diabetic Foot Wounds - The Multidisciplinary Approach

Nationale Federation Des Podologues Annual Conference (May 2007)

Sponsor - National Federation of Podiatry - Copenhagen, Denmark

Lecture - Medical and Surgical Treatment of the Charcot Foot

The Goldfarb Foundation Clinical Conference (November 2009)

Sponsor - Goldfarb Foundation - Philadelphia, PA

Lecture - Subtalar Arthroereisis

Good Shepherd Rehabilitation Hospital (February 2012)

Sponsor – Good Shepherd Rehabilitation Hospital - Allentown, PA

Lecture: Optogait and its use in inpatient and outpatient Rehabilitation

Wednesday Evening Lecture Series (February 2012)

Sponsor - Community Medical Center - Scranton, PA

Lecture - Talotarsal stabilization procedure & use of gait analysis for objective data pre and post op.

GraMedica Fifth Annual Conference (March 2012)

Sponsor – Gramedica - Fort Lauderdale, FL

Lectures: 1) Use of Optogait regarding Talotarsal stabilization procedure pre and post op evaluation.

2) Optimizing the use of gait analysis in your private practice

Optogait Workshop with CFPMA (March 2012)

Sponsor – CFPMA - Mississauga, Ontario

Lectures – Overview, Uses and Applications of Dynamic Gait Analysis Systems

PA Foot & Ankle Society Annual Seminar (April 2012)

Sponsor – PA Foot & Ankle Society - Mohegan Sun, Wilkes Barre, PA

Lecture - "Gait Analysis & the Podiatric Physician"

OPMA 88th Annual Scientific Conference (October 2012)

Sponsor – OPMA - Toronto, Ontario.

Lecture – Gait Analysis for the Podiatric Physician

Workshop – Hands on demonstration with computerized and video gait analysis.

CFPM 13th Annual Conference (October 2012)

Sponsor CFPM - London, Ontario.

Workshop: Video & Computerized Gait analysis.

Kent State University School of Podiatric Medicine Diabetic Research Forum (February 2013)

Sponsor – KSUSPM – Independence, OH

Lecture: Optogait and Its Use in Diabetic Research

AAPPM MidWinter Conference (February 2013)

Sponsor – American Academy of Podiatric Practice Management – Pittsburgh, PA

Lectures: 1) Biomechanical Evaluation in 30 Seconds: A New Revenue Source for Your Practice

2) Use of Biomechanics in your Fall Prevention Program

Annual No Nonsense Semiar XXVIII (March 2013)

Sponsor – No Nonsense Seminar - Cleveland, OH

Lecture: Dynamic Gait Evaluation for the Podiatric Physician

Workshop: Hands On Workshop with the Optogait Video & Computerized Gait Analysis System

**BIO:**

Dr. Steber graduated in 1990 from the SUNY at Binghamton with a BS degree in Biology. He continued his education obtaining his doctorate degree from the Temple University School of Podiatric Medicine in 1994. His podiatric surgical training was completed at Wm. B. Kessler Memorial Hospital in Hammonton, NJ where he served as chief resident his final year. A national wound care center was located at the hospital and he spent more than 20 hours/week at the center involved in all phases of wound care.

Dr. Steber holds a special interest in lower extremity wound care, medical/surgical treatments for painful neuropathy, foot & ankle reconstructive surgery and arthroscopy of the foot & ankle. He is a former medical director of a hospital based wound care center.

He has lectured locally and internationally on the subjects of wound care and reconstructive foot surgery and gait analysis. Board Certifications include: American Board of Podiatric Surgery and the American Academy of Wound Management. He is a fellow of the Association of Lower Extremity Peripheral Nerve Surgeons and the American College of Foot & Ankle Surgeons.

He lives with his wife and three children. Outside of work his interests include reading, fly fishing and hunting.